
UNITIC:nAtU 
NUCLEAR RECUUTORY COMMISSIOI\: 

'1'1-UHIHC:tON. D. t:. 2C5!S 

Kr. R. C. Arnold 
Ctneral Operations !i.J~a2er 
CPU Services Cof?cration 
260 Cherryhill Road 
Parsip?any, Nt~ Jersey OiO~ 

M.1y 19, 1979 

Subject : Di!RA ?R~CAl'TlOSAR! Ht.ASl!i'~S FOR AREA TRA~SMlSSlO:; SYST~.S 
FOR 'r.!! 

Dear Hr. A~ol~: 

ln res?o~se to ~cur le:ter dated !i.Jy 15, 1979, .Jnd the attac~ed 
oe~r~n~~. ve have re~i~ed the sources of power tha~ vould be 
availa~le !n the even: t~e extra precautlon.Jry oeasures previously 
!nstltute~ vere r~scin~e~. ~c co~c!uce t~~t the co:pletion o! the 
"s;ray .:nd white" e::~eritncy c!iesel se~e:-.Jtors anc! the co~p:i.eti?n of 
t~e additional 13.8 kV feed to the circ~latin& vater p~p house 
assure adequate sources o! rever !or safe operation of TH!-2. 1 
concur Jit~ the relax.Jtio~ o! the extra precautionary Deasures as 
described in your~·~ 1~ letter and att.Jchment. 

Si:tcerely, 

Richard H. Vollotr 
Aasistant Director for $yste=s 

aod Projects 
Dlvlsioe c~ o,eratins Reactors 
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